MEMORANDUM







OCTOBER 8, 2013

TO:
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION OF BOSTON AND PETER MEADE, DIRECTOR

FROM:
LAWRENCE MAMMOLI, DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING AND FACILITIES MANAGEMENT


DENNIS DAVIS, DEPUTY DIRECTOR INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AND COMMERCIAL LEASING


ANTHONY VERANI, PROJECT MANAGER INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AND COMMERCIAL LEASING

SUBJECT:
AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO A LEASE WITH FPC HOTEL, LLC FOR APPROXIMATELY 5,000 SQUARE FEET ON THE FIFTH FLOOR OF 12 CHANNEL STREET IN THE BOSTON MARINE INDUSTRIAL PARK.

______________________________________________________________________________

SUMMARY:
This Memorandum requests that the Director be authorized to enter into a lease with FPC Hotel, LLC for approximately 5,000 square feet on the fifth floor of 12 Channel Street located in the Boston Marine Industrial Park.
______________________________________________________________________________

BACKGROUND
Suite #503 at 12 Channel Street is currently approximately 13,000 square feet.  The space is not air conditioned and lacks adequate office buildout.  The space has been vacant for over two years and has been difficult to lease because of its lack of amenities and size.  Smaller spaces on upper floors, even without amenities, are less difficult to lease than larger spaces.

FPC Hotels, LLC (“FPC”) is developing a new Marriott Autograph hotel on Sleeper Street in the Seaport District.  The hotel will be a 136 room, high end boutique hotel.  FPC has approached the Economic Development & Industrial Corporation (“EDIC”) looking for approximately 5,000 square feet of industrial space to construct two model hotel rooms.  The rooms will be utilized only by the FPC team for design, marketing, and construction prototype discussions. 
Suite #503 is adequate for the proposed use, however, it consists of more square feet than FPC requires.  EDIC has proposed, and FPC has agreed to sub-divide suite #503 into two separate suites.  Each suite will meet current City of Boston building codes. The cost to subdivide Suite #503 will exceed $50,000.  Upon completion, two suites of approximately 5,000 square feet and 7,000 square feet will be created. 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION

In lieu of rent and in consideration of the funds expended by FPC to subdivide the suite, FPC will be permitted to utilize the 5,000 square foot suite for two years at no fixed rent cost, however FPC will be responsible to pay its proportionate share of operating expenses and will directly pay the utility provider for electricity. 

At the end of the two year term, in the event that FPC continues to occupy the newly created suite, FPC will pay the then current fair market rental value for the 5,000 square foot suite.

The new 7,000 square foot space will be available immediately for lease to other prospective tenants at fair market rental value.
An appropriate vote follows:

VOTED:
The Director is authorized on behalf of the Economic Development and Industrial Corporation of Boston (“EDIC”) to enter into a lease with FPC, Hotel, LLC for approximately 5,000 square feet on the fifth floor of 12 Channel Street, Boston Marine Industrial Park on terms and conditions substantially consistent with the board memorandum presented at the meeting held October 8, 2013.
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